Cover sheet for an interview conducted in Zambia:

Mr. Stanley Tepa
6" December 1976 in Mwinilunga Township

Brief Biographical sketch (created after the interview, n.d.):

Born: 24" January 1912: Chief Kangombe’s District

[1905-10: Father was a government messenger]

1921: 12 year old but just started school at Kamapanda

1930-31: With Buckland at Mujimbeji Mission

1932: Back to Kamapanda

1933: Left Kamapanda for Chitokoloki (stayed at Chavuma for several months)

1934: He began at Chitokoloki

1934-36: At Chitokoloki. He sat St. IV examination

1936: Reported to Price (DC at Mwinilunga)

1936: Kamapanda, Cunningham refused to sent him to town to train as teacher
Good comments in interview on black clerks in Mwinilunga

1937: To Copperbelt — reported to Opper in Ndola — to Munali Training Center

1938: Standard IV examination

1940-43: Standards V to VIII: Matopo Training Institute by Brethren-in-Christ

1949: Married in Botswana and went to Mwinilunga and Kamapanda

1951: Tepa vs. D.C. over a killed dog

1952(56)?:  Tepa joined ANC

1954: Denning (DC) made him a councilor on education and health

(three Native Authority schools: Kangongesha, Ntembu and Mwinilunga)
Note: This interview was very chronological and best for the 1950s.

A very personal reminiscence (2006) about the interview and Mr. Tepa:
Certainly a very bright and determined man, Mr. Tepa was unfortunate in his
earlier days of working with some of the most conservative (and even outright
racist) missionaries and government officials in this very remote district. Unlike
several other men interviewed in Mwinilunga, he did not take this situation
kindly and “lying down” and pushed very hard for his rights. Locally he became
a key political figure working hard for independence prior to 1964.

General note on all interviews and interviewees: These cover sheets were created from old notes 25 years ago. They contain key
manuscript information in each interviewee’s file. Often there is a short chronology of the interviewee’s life written at the time of the
interview. Most interviewees by this time (2006) are deceased; hence the huge potential value of this old interview. All interviews
focused on education in the North West Province of Zambia mainly in the period from World War II until the 1970s. They often
contain information on other topics that in some way related to education. All interviewees were in some way leaders of their own
community or missionarics who had spent much of their life in the N.-W.P Most interview transcripts contain rectangular boxes for,
or with, 5 numbers, These were used to code key data for research and writing in this pre-computer era. These codes are now
meaningless for me and for any one else. Unless noted otherwise, these interviewees can be used by scholars without restrictions.
7/15/2006
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BY TEEA, oo DL Wilkin at Bwinilungs Townshizn
LY TEPL by I i1k t Bwinilungs Townshiz

on the evening of 6th Decebber 1$76 beginning at 17.15 hours
i
tir ilkin: Could you tell a little about yourself, where you were Lorn
CHIF A NG
My Tevnz: 1 was Lorn in Mwinilungo in{ChifunysVillage, my origin-~l
T

village, when Fwinilungae extended to henyinga which was the

with Zslovale, as it was cal # then, now Jambezli. MHwinllunga was a

1.2
0
3
-~
jo N
[ &)
o
s
H3
H
2]
[a
-
<

ery far. I was born on the 24t. of Janucsry 1912,
SAMUNE TU :
Pefore I was torn my fctrer,\udwucﬂ(“\ Tepa, was recruited as a!

4o

district messenger during the B.S5.i. Company, whichk the governvent that
ame intc the district a long time ago, in 1905. 4&As my father toured,
) N CHIFWANRSY}
tefore he was married, he met liiss' Yamaseka lukula and at Chifunyy

ville 'e, they had their engagement. 48 time went ou, my father rgol

in 1910. In 1911, their marriage took :lace. In 1912 I wos born. I

ol
was the first-born.
it th@k time we were under Chief Kangombe, until Chief Chibwiks
Mbwz LA
took it over. They called it lbksds - Kangombke side was thwela sice.
“hen I zrew uwp, in 1921, we met the nmissionary at Kamapanda, which vas
tiie late H. Cunninghan, who moved from Angola to Hwinilunga in 1821,

while I was a young man. 1 think L vias tuelve vears of age. s time

went on, L was just staying wita my uncle, late Saniongo uchays. T

started schooling at that time - starting with be, che, de, fe, nc.

Well we couldn't have much educatlon ot that time a8 missionories only
| Matflew, Jon

wanted us ito know how to read the Look of Mee~tb and Towenn cnd to mnou

how to write, but they couldn't put wmuch interest in african education,

as they celled it in the colonial deys. 8 time went on, T stoyed with

the missionaries as a labourer, zarden boy end then to tec Dboy and Iron

tea boy, then I had to wark two tickets@?). By thet time I could recd

- Johe - NowaRU

Lundz and some of the Tauwaps books which they ¢all awhn in Lurds, oand e

latthew, which were the only books in Lunda. Snglish was not tought.

It was only epellings - a man, a boy, etc. The nissioneries did o
o 3 ) Q



Sels

if we teach the ~fricans, they will get themselves) government. I think

b
tuis was the aim. Lut mainly the missicnuries wanted only to be carried
7 ¥

on a hammock. Because usuzally when I was a young man, my old ?eqple

: seME
were corrying missionuries in their hammock. Some had this bush curg-

pushing them going somewhere in their preaching side the Gospel of God.
MY Ming
Now really I had to changepbecause at Kamapanda nission we had twe men<d
some ladies who were single and I hed to move back and forth in working
for different ones. Sometimes one would hive me working for six months Then
awother one would say "Tepa, come and work rere' znd so on.
When the missionaries moved, I moved along with then sometimes.

iy, Bueklaend was one who moved to the Manylings side where he wanted

his own mission station. Thrt was in 1930. Then in 1930-193, he

had his own branch st lujimbeii. In 1932 I left hujimbeji anfter being
one of his cooks. From house boy, to table boy to cook; that is hows

the mission. ries had used us. The old peopls were just pald avout

Nk L
seven ond etxm which would poy their taxes and so on. Je were just
IR fo ol

paid feur and six per month. In 19%2 I decided to go back to Fomopenda
and leave Fujimbeji. In 1932-1933, Mr Suckling from Chitokoloki, czme
with m; elder brothers, heading:to ¥alene. Ny brothers advised me to
go to Chitokoloki where there was a sound =ducation that was czlicd
clementary education, whére they could read‘even English, which was
o better than ' amapsnda,so really I ned arreed with them. Now in
_ November 2933 I left Kamapanda to go to Chitokoloki.

Fir. Wilkin: Did your father and uncles agree that you should go¥

T v

vr. Tepa: .t that time my uncle and father agreed and I leflt n@maémnda.
I went Tortuguese way which wes ingola, through Ealundé, to join the

area of Chavumno, ﬂewe. During thet time one of my gsisters, Lutl, ouns
of the daughters of my young mother, was marricd aud.livind thercs I

stayed there with them and asked if the school was going on. They Told

me no, weit until 1634, beczuse that wau lovember - schools were closed.

~ Teeiapw 1G%4 . T Jeft there. Chovumz, und went to Chitokoloki. . “ell,
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T had to meet another relative called Sakuwaha and Sakaji, the usncle.
T went to see Hr Suckling. They said that the school wouldbe opensd
in Hay @nd I could come inteo boarding. When tie time came,.I went
, hoas
there and registered myself. The schocl feses at that time were only
a six pence per year - now five ngwee.
-
I started now im Standard I because &t Kumapanda were just <ub
L and B. There I found some of my Kalene liission$ boys who went there
with their brothker, lr Kahahu. IHe is now in Lusaka. VWe enjoyed
. 4
because we knew each other. (ﬁy youn;: brother married the sister of
- VMO
Yahahu's wife, waieh 1is NyaShimonyi) We stoyed in boarding schioul with

them - one wos Leonurd Kawanu, who just died in 1956 in Ikelene. e

had been & Jeannes teacher when he came here and had been together with

Mr 5ilas Chizawu when he went for training.

I stayed there from 1934-1636. VWhile there I believed in 5ésu§'
Christ - on Lth April i93h. I was also baptised there. At that tiﬁe
32 people were baptised. I reached as far as Standard 1v,.

Vr. @ilkin: Who was the man who baptised you¥
Mr Tepa: That Was.the late Hoses Sakavungo. There were eight men
because there were eight boats. They were in groups.

1«3k

I couldn't finish my Standard IV there. In Maypwe closed the
school and were to hive examinations at Kambule the next year. This
wze in longu beczuse at that time at Chitokoloki the governmen?t did not
allow thes to huve examinetionf 11 the teachers were golng to take
their course ot Kambule,

I was not satisfied, also, with ny elementary education, zlthough
T could speak a little English at th.t time. I left Chitokolcki when

kY

T read one of the lutende News, which they called it at that time.

N
9

-

wa

When I read it I saw pictures of the Kafue, etc., so nuyr hear

¢

bubbling te go for further education where they could teach pecnle
.

only in English - a rule that it had to be used Loth in classes wnd

dormitories. From Monday to Saturdays, only English. I wanted, ny



.

T said I was going back to Kamapanda. I decided when I got to

Kamapanda that I would ask the governmeant to sen? me to hunaﬁi} if not
to Fazabuks - at that time Funali was juzt a trades school. [ reac..ed
Yamapanda after footing from Chitekoloki, alone and without shoes, short
trousers and shirt, only one blanket, and z mat. I travelled againlvia

’
hﬁgﬂu v - Brstyet - .
Chavuna ! Tortuguese area of Halunde to Kamapanda. Lroat was Septesher

1936. Vhen I reached Kamapanda, I came to the boma to reyort. Ir Irice

was District Commissioner. I told him about ny feelings. Ile #gfbedfand
said that in l'winilungas "“there is no one who is educated, so 1f you will
go te schocl, you will be the first teacher in this district, govermrent
be ;
will help you ~ you will/supported by government. You go back to rour
missionaries and tell them that you want to go to schooi and the govgrne
o
ment will support you ™ I will give you the letter and we will seud you
to Mazabuka. I went bacl to the missionaries to rejort, dbeing a eﬁgistia:
nan, to give me a letter of €uristianity. ¥When 1 reached there, Nr
Cunninghan said "¥o, once you go there in town, oh, you will rot fellow

LT

the Lord; you scue, there is a lot of temptation there. Host of the Lo

Christians whe po there fall and do not follow the Lord Jesus Christ.™

I said "o, temptation comes even at home as weli as in town."
Time went on discussing with them and it was very difficult for ne to
get a letter guickly, until we reached December. From Decenber, wé
reached Jaruary 1937. I came to report to Ewana Frice what the difficulties
were with t:e missionaries. Iz said well "Tell liiss Whyman_(who iz dead
now) =nd I eame with the late HMiss Why man to Buwena Frice. Sie sald
W '

"We can release him, sc you, the government, can send him where rou like'.

Really, when 1 came hefe I found the same education weas theo downfall
of the district. ¥Xalene was also having only elementary =ducation
during that time. They couldn't teach people Etandard IV, only Standard

T. This wae terribkle. Vhat could I do then? They told me thot I

have £2.00 for n- boarding fees wihen I got to lazabuka. I went brcx to

o~
E-
<

TE v e ey T e wvaysr amall miteelas TAasdine eun 2nd sold i+ T Wwad +o
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to pet some salt and went to buy some chickens 2t Kangowmbe area vhere’
& b &
L o WAS . : . v
tiie Chief 4is.. Then I came back there snd while footing, I went to
SHilitns g pockionny Fornels
Kalene iill where I sold those chickens at onepand sixpeuchi. Heving
5 P s . s
sold these chickens, 4+ added this money on to that for my gun, which
-1
I sold to famuel &, who gave me on~y thiricen shillings and six
’ & :

pence. 1:is money totalled two pounds and ten snillings. I had o

keep this. The time went on and we reached the wenth I was promised

to go, which was in June. 1 came Price, the ZC of Lwirilunga,
who gzve me the letter to take to Dwana C. Opper, who was the Irovincial
Fducation Ufficer for estern TProvince; the Forth-Western Frovince at

that tine f Western Frovince, with leadquarters at Ndolas

=
=
6]
o
3
]
ot
o]

5o I went with others, footing, rigit through to Ndola. Ve hud,gFe3
month on tho way.

well, I hzd no supporters for my education. Hy elderu were not
interested, zs they did not know whut education was. I could only?
'%§t§323%%% cl.gr)i myself, when I could read newspapers, see pictures,
ant S¢ Ol

(Cne interesting thing which I forgot, I had a surprise with the

‘oune men who were clerks in Mwinilunga bistrict, which had given me !
:) < [%3 ] o :

a shock, young boys being a clerk, typing, having = white uniforu. P
I gaid "who is that block onet!

Well, I seic that I should also become well educated so that I

could become a clerk too.)

el

Yhen I rcached Ndola I handed the letter to Hr U. COpper ia June.

I was advised to go to Luanshya, which I mentioned that one of my sisters
lived who was married, until Seyptember 1937, because Fr Opper told me

&I

thot the Yeannes fcheol in Mzzabuka was being abolished and traonsferred

te Funali Training Centre. I took his advise and went

from Mazabu

]
wush

to luarshys, waiting for the apening of the scheol. Fortunately e:

I met Ir Zlijah Yonya, who was sent by larry Ronya, of Femspsands, Tor
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elenmentary educution. e had been cne of my friends when T hod been

soion before I went to Chitokololid. Tecouse dampy Tor

Ceuapanda T

zlso had beer héad clerk ot Mwipilunga - and had sent his young boy
Ilijel Ponys to Hamapanda Tfor bCLOO+1"" because Hglene wus veyy Inr

from the Domaz. e meit in Ndola and had a nice chsnt.

was zlso soing to Funaeli Troining Centre snd was walting for tic cpoening

of thot new school. (I was the first IZunde wen froo Hwiniiun

. a2 £O
to the old lunsli, whicl: they now cnll David WKaundo. That was too

Mun=li Training Centre.)

[

¥ow I went to 2 (%) where I found the wmissionary, Ur. Chories

Figher. I int*omuced nyself. Ok, he w.s one of the best men, vho

likes lundas to. He also took me to his friend, lr. Frazier, who v

"
{

.

£

2 mission ry there, so that I cculd work under him before the schoo

opened, 1 worlked there from the lest half of June, July, August until

T

leptenber - t o and one-half months. Then I went bock to ridele

were gpivex letters to revort te the Principsl, who was Mr Little. 't
- ,
Y SaAl r& L gL

tict time Mri\endgy Yoesn? was the Director for . friceu —ducttion.
Ve were given dPrmitories with those young boys th t I came with
from Ndela: “g“on\%umbéc snd Elijsh Mulenga nnd 2lijazh Tonya. I felt

s

hapny because one of them had been my classmate at lamepande in olden

days. We sterted our Stinderd IV there in Teptember when the school
opened., Cur tercheriwes Eﬂ&gﬂﬂEQEQ?’ ter cher 2omatal(?) frow

-

master, & Do, fr Little wos our Irincipal before

land wos our o
ooty
became #e=! of sfricon Zducstion.

In 1937 when we sturted I repested my Standard IV becouse I‘d;%‘
take the exwuain: tion ot Chitokoloki. %o haod the exawinotion in 1970,

During the period of our scheol, wos only Deumba und Hyag:ja piuc in
class a little inglishk. VWhen we went to the doruitorics or umonusl

VQﬂ&C&LLﬁcv

Work, Wos onl, ~fritan longuage. fHah, this wis the same =s

i

™
.

iy

[
)
©
o~

T
j.
[

¢

2t Chitokoloki. I wgs not satisfied.



T I,

-7 -

I told #r O. Upper thet I wanted to go to Harandellas (f%kin
voutrern Hhodesis where I heard that the peo;le would not talk any
African langusge, only ZEnglish throughout until the weekend; onyﬂaturday
afternoons and Sundays they could talk vernacular. ifter Sunday ni ht no
one could telk any more vernaculars just English. That was where wmost of
the people were bveing acguainted to talk English properly, and their
tongue comss softly like Zuropeans Overseas, so that it was nmy hobit.

I had to talk with the young men I found there, Mr Elijah Ponya.
What shall we do then in a school like this? It is the government school.

Now wnen we closed the school, I went to report to Iir O. Upper in

- |
1938 after our exsmination. I told Fr Upper that the school where you-
sre sending me, Munali Treining Centre, I am not satisfied. ..ccording.
to what I wisk, they shou'd hzve a rule that no body can talk any vernaculur
_ T
in classes, even at manual work, frow onday right through to Saturdoy
morning, then when it wios 2.00 1., peoyle could speak vernacular. ZFut
v a1 . ' . . .
wherever we po for manual work, peoyle e spesking Benba, Kysnjs, and
how can we get acquainted with this "foreigner lsnguage', as we called
it, a5 it 1is not our mother is we. He sald if you want to leave lunzli
to po to anotiier school in fouthern Rhodesia or South Africa, govermuent
. : - ame | ‘ . . . s .
will not support you. Ifou eem with a2 letter from the Distriet Commissioner
of Iwiniluhga and you are the first Lunda from this Mwinilunga District.
Fow the government hopes that if you are trained =t Munali Trainin; Tentre
and you finish your educatics there and traiﬁ:as a teacher, you will be
sent brek to wwinilungz teo become a teacher there. As you kuow there is
no school at the boma. You should open the schoel in your ares. I said,
I know th:t but this is what my intention is. Dut how could I then beocome
a good speaker in English when the vernccular is being used. 4 would Jike
a school with such a rule that vernacular cannot be used during ths wvoel, so

that our bomgue will become softly and acquainted with this idnglish

*a
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languapes This is what I wani§®but at Hunali, English is only us ¢ in

the classes. Testhers sre teaching any subject - Geograpy, Zig%bry,

Ceience - in Englislh, bui when we break up and go to the do ¢lt& ies,
only Nyanja ¢nd Remba. I don't like. He szid "what do you wun nt?” ind
T sd#d that I am ,oing to Toutheru Rrodesia. I want to po to Merendelles

or Tiger@Bof{?) which was in douth Africa. He said if you leave lunaiil

the povernament will not help you or support you. You will do it yourszcld

or

&

this is government. I said tWOég;:i#% I paid on my own, not the
goverament. well, he said the government was going to také over, t.e
years are couing. L said it wes too lite. Xe saicd if you cre zoing, it
is up to rvou. e agreed.
In November 1939 I registered wmysell to have a chitupa Jor MNortuern
. . kY
Ymodesin so thet I could c¢ross to Southern Fhodezia. I waited =nd %n

L]

Jonuery the Chitupa came. RSo I left for Zouthern Shodesis

wented a school where they could teachi proper Znglish - nc

-

educction.

verrnsoulnr. Thin was ny intention. I reoched Livingstone and found

vr o fusumali Hetokazii, one of m, best friends, who hud been & clorsumote
i ] " i}

MY Sl ]
lle was pin the medic.l.. T ftold hiim that * o going nou.

(23]
o+

E
fay
l._l
oF
o)
il
o}
=
e,
H
[ 3

He said Valright let me give you some medicine, then Injectlons -nd sc on
vefore crossiny the river.' T went also to Victoria Pzlls, beyond tliere,

s

to regleiter nyself have a blue Chitupa for Couthern Rhodesia, so that

it would enakhle me to travel. o with Jus ji we cycled taere

L

where I registered myself and I obtained the blue Chitupa - finger Crint

were made. e came back fo Victoria Falls and livingstone.

-
s

The folliowing morning I took a train to Pulaw Cof O

the ;OllOWi“ ACTNING - ad to find l -~ uuncle B 4LE?) Lukwita IO
1 1
h*{)?d&“

o du_ o o
went there snd hr RnﬂﬂIﬁﬁgé(“) Ltltengs, vhoYwe would call ny grendfotiicr,

L

or rrand-uncle, an uncle to Fapeteka -~ he is still alive at
o E &

~

T had written ther a leitter that I was coming. So I found thcom ot the

station waiting for ne. So I was welcomesd. I arrived on Seturdey, ond

asked them where cur church, CHI'L, was loczated. They s2id in the locction.

7/
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introduced myself to the late Miss Manders and Mr Egkayombo Smith, who

L™

was a missionary at Chavuma. (Zakayombo, by the name of ifricins.) I

was welconed by the missionsries. I gave thew my letter of introduction

.

ernber, They weve very zleasad.  The

from the church thetg I was a full =
¥

. A . . . . . " -
following wcell, was asked te presc: in the caurch. Trom there T told

‘ LI
them what my intention was. They seid "Ch, we can send you to itopo trcnﬁﬂﬁ

Institution run by some American Missiecnsries called Brethren in Chris
But they said the school was closed but would open in Februsry. Now |
Fr Smith cnd Miss Fenders wrote a letter. They sent it to thenm and the

- T

reply cane that if you send him we shall accept him, if he has the school

fees. #iss Handers accepted me to come in her house as a houseboy and
cook so that I could obtain some coins for my schocl fees. I did so.y

£t that time in Februsry in Bulaowayo, cycles were too CheiP.I.I
bouzht o new biecyecle at £3.15.0. This enabled me to travel from Duleyay
to Sixburro{®) Roa where this Matapo Ilissicn was located.

Cn the g8 of Februery I left Bulawayo, cycling 30 miles, te thut
mission. I arrived and handed that letter to the missionarics and ny
letter of introduction as a member of the church, and I was accepted.

We reccived uniforms and paid our boarding fees. T;is was H25-00

o

i paid. How books cost me 30 shillings - &ll tooks, scome were a ticly,

some a four nence -~ eXercise books, geogréﬁhy, .ﬁ;ﬁﬁulturxl hushand
etc.

I started Standard V (1S40). I did very well and in 1941, Staandard
VIi. In 1942, Standgrd VII. In 1S43 Standard VIII. Chgwell, I said tha

“this is enough - no_body to support me. . Ivery time school closed, I went uy

te Bulawayo to arrange to work temporarily for some of the Zuropeans.

i

(Ye had 24 to 3 months holidaysand I would earn my fees.) Uhen they onened

s

znothor term you weould have to buy new books because you would be in =

new Ltandard.
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Yhen I reached there, there was a rule which I wanted. The language
b} f
there wuas only Ndebele. DBut they said in this school, hobody was zlloved
to speak anything except English from Honday to Saturday at 1:00 F.H. when
they could speak vernacular. {We had debates each evening in Epgiish.)
From faturday at 1:00 T.M. when a bell rang (when we went for agriculture)
until Sunday &:0.0 P.M. When $:000F M. cawe nobody could spesk any veraieulrr -
only Inglish. 7T now felt that this wzs now to learn. Vhen you went for
manual work, lionitor. had a notebook, and if you spoke vernacular, they
would say "Come here sibali'' - we say Malanu - and we would be marlied
down axzd on llonday or Tuesday, you would be punished. Ve had tecchers
from Tigerﬁ%of; some froi the Union, sucl as Timothy INdhlovu, who was a
LJho fro.: the Unien of S. Africa. There were 15 teaclhiers. They had

different szubjects. The teacher in music taught us also Engliﬁb and -

Geowranhu inother taught agriculture. After tesching theor ou would
graps Z g & ¥y ¥

go for practicals in agriculture. Another teacher was alsc a carpehtef
and builder. ¥e cawme fto teach theory - how tc make noles, ete., and‘th%p
you went for building. They were divided intec groups of subjecis whicL 
they had mastered, for those who were becoming teachers, in Standard VIT
were practicals in teaching at an elementary school nearby the colgge.
This is how +« wanted things.

When I finished in Standard VIII, I ;gzé%'nobody te support me?fé

what will I do, oh, now let me now go and work. I worked in Buleaway

and was employved in the railway in the chief accounting office as a clerl.
(During those days nobody could be given such & position as today here,
5 an officer.) I worked one year and a half and “ .en I decided to o to

South ifrica =s & tourist. Do that I could know the places; when I cane

back to Mwinilunga 1 would know everything.

9]
1

I had to get a passport. liost of the people who went to Johann
burg were footing and most of the people to resch the Limpopo River were
eaten by lions and crocodiles. The story went on. and there were zlso
crooks killing people. Lo the way to travel was very difficult.

) Qenadhgz‘
I hzd to find & way. I fesred thet if I went without e o

(%

my name here (Southern Rhodesia), I would be arrested about taxes according



to the law, when I came back to Southern Ruodesiz, let me cancel, so

W,
they wil?) find thr-t I have already gone home. I, first of all, in the
time before I resigned I had ito get a.paws to go for helidays in -
Becnﬁ;xlaud. I took a pass from the railway during the holidays fér tue
months. Thet was wmy plan, now o I could ;o by train during the doytlme,
I visited E:chuansland before I resigped because + worked one yeor and
a half years. Un one half of my Zeave I went to Llizabethville ond fron
Llizabethville I went aiso to Bechuanaland for my helidays. I had a phuc
which was not expired. I said this is my chance now. I went bock to the
Digtrict Commissioner to cancel thet Chitupa so that they knew I wes

Hemtrririemisimtlifrinerd

now going back to Ng}rthern Rhodesia. They cancelled it aund gave ne

passbook for vo@irthern Rhodesia, while m; intention was to go to ﬁecﬁuuhm
land!

Frow there, I gave a Sun&uhto oy friends with whom 1 was

the railway. < could not say I have a pass and am going to Iecau

The following morning at €:00 o'clock I took a train going to Lechuanzlend

vhen I reasched Tluntree, oh, it was terrible, nmost of the people who

ne passes were dropped down. Yhen I gave mine, that pazss was not expired
_ _ . - falap ye

and I was given a chance to pass. WYWnen I reached ) where

vr Hatepeta was one of our Lunda men who is alse =z Hashone in thot area.

I stayved there Lecauue I wrote him a letter that + was COMLNG s ("hat wos

ziso where I went to spend my holidays - I arranged with his
I had to stop and tlhink how * would trevel in South Africs. b Hotepeto

advised me to go to Le¥owe, capital, wtiizujhﬁ hama lived. I went to
bl pAaSs BAr. CoWAZ A%y bW g @O d S
Aﬁﬁﬂﬁh%ﬁ“ﬁh¢ bﬂﬂ=£f:$h@—$hﬂé&f aaﬂuntle, s—petutive wegalliriz,
/;ms. bﬁww‘QiHLLDKUDLDNuk,hﬂvﬁ%«or} :
ﬂnaumbh“ésﬂﬂ}4h&bul¢naa. He was now registered os a citizéen of Loyﬁama.
“hen L reached there, I told him the w.ole story. ie tuok me to the
7o

. » - L. . .
rhama, before Leretse came frow London. (Uhis wzs leretse's uncle., I

registered nyself there as being a citizen. Fow because of beinp o

citizen of T:chuznslend, I pad 2&/6, 25/= went to the government, threc



you were just in the township of Francistown. Tost of these wpald ondy

r e
25/= to the povernment, and were under the whete Burogeans. Lif you were

- a u . 7 wrn .
in :alaqe or Zerowe, you paid 28/€ znd were under the Hiama; So you can

8]

trovel anywhere in Soufh ﬂfrica is how I did. I stayed only six montl
and went to get the pass to po to Cape Town. So I was given a pass to
travel all over Couth iAfrica.

T travelled, when I reached the place in Bechuanalend called

Fn&gﬁtﬁﬂﬂn F
x| &aeanﬂiﬁﬂ I stayed there and was employed in Pechuanaland as & zolice
-i reserve. 1 worked there until Colonel HMajor Fastuan {£) arrikd. I worksd

together with him. He said let us go to Basutoland to travel.
I had & chance. From there I had to move to Basuteland, to Crange
Free Stste, to Cape Town, and back to Freiberg, coming to Kimberley and

so on. Lis work was only to travel. Now 4 was under hinm in the Dechuana-

A

lznd government - Hafekeng was the capital. (I was a policeman for the
Eechuansland Frotectorate.’

we went to Pauutol nd. ~fter three ionths we came to imfeleng.
Ty Busutol.nd there was a lady whom I rerried before I came here. Jhen we

rezched 1949, during the month of April, we were wed. In Hay, I decided

ame to my homelaud. e

-
T

travelled with mv wife; reached lazabuka, greeted my uncle ;e—h Falowiks
X H Yy O k] ]

to leave louth Sfrica to my homeland. ‘o

who left Zulswayo :nd zlso came back, and stayed two days there. icn we
e -
rezch Chinzols. In Shingele there wes & bus :nd we reached Fwinilung
\44q
on 135th Hafﬂb' a Bus. Dus service had now opened to liwinilungal

This lLus cowoany took people from Copgerbelt to hwindlungs, Zeubezi,
Kavompo «nd 80 oi.
When I reached Iwinilungs on 13th ey 1949, I left nmy sultcase in

the compound, Cibolysn, and we were received by one of the clerical

1 LT -

mecters, or Jilenca. I had boen with hi. in Livinpgstone. ‘hen & wer in

sovernrment service, we were meeting togetier. e slept there chout tuw

days and bicyeles came from lwinilunga when they heard, becauce wc wrote



ame with four hicycles to carry us. Then e left everytiing -~

) \ . g
tlenkets we carricd. Ve reached Kamapandn znd 1% wos o war; wlgons,

3

T stay«d in Fawagande in 1949 ley, Jdune, July, fuguot, seltouber when

T N -y . . [ . .
< owent to rwinilunga. It cas difficult travelling -~ by hicvele. wife

o
witgy 4 cane with fros South sfrica, found the elinmite of damapande not
sultekle for her. It was territle. She wos 111 every new and trhen, T

sald to my uncle thot this lady is troubled wy the climate here. I zu._e.tcsd
that ve go to the bume on the hill sitove the cunga River. Bruring the
morning the clima'e is differant, more “ike Zonth Africa. Then agaln in

the day like Uq@rthern Rhodesisa, and tiren in the evening changes agein to
celd ~ not warm - like South ..friea. This lady would be acquainted with

N

that climute. Fow i she has a change of this climate she will

GQy‘?athsr had died while I was away - in December 1043 o

~ . regn - . ; S
When I arrayd I found only lFother allve:) y uncle agrced to the chinge,

I came here fer leave for about a week to sce that the lady hzd @« chonce.

fo L sezid, well, let me cettle at Greenmland Farm. So I settled there - in

4,

® loveaber 1oLy,  From then until now, it is 26 years; I hove livad on

that farm cof mine. ‘hen I reached here, there was nobody - ne village.

W
anion?

Feople were wcattered. Only on the conjunction of Kanongesha znd Cicdert-

the lete Jotuke was there. Pindelo Villege was on that sunll river berond

+

there. reople wvere laughing - if you «¢tay nearby the borg, there iz no

food. I tried to culiivste cassavs, plenty of vesetables - surnking
L BT & & ]

P

onions, «nd others. Casseva wes Llentifil. later on people flocled Tron
Miano N0 Kt . '
Famapanda (1050-1951) such asé®) Maabeda(®#) Vill e was the first to cous.

Then“Kokole ceme and other villages followed. I was satisfied that )powlc
had come, They were saying "you are staying in the bush, no food, staying

o

near <ie boma on*d and now they came. PYeople at that time were afrzid to
build near the road beczuse the Listrict Commissioner refused peoFle‘tol
build near the bomz. So when people saw me, such as Findzlo Village and
Mashata , said "ih, you ﬁill be chucked out here." I said, "Fo, bocouse

1 Tan ey

you don't know, that's why. HMost of you pecyle should come from the Lush

and live a2t the road nezrbv the bams., Tenrle. when ataiiceed coea de T3 1
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along the roszd near the bona.

In 1951, ore of the .0's shot ay hunting deg at the boema., Tom Hich
had e store herc where my sister wes married to a man. The dog d@ms_
wy sister. One day it was shot by the Z.U. This wac terrible. ‘hen'I
received the mews thst my dog wau shot by the D.C., br Vhite - The Z.C.

)

wzs Mr Denning - I apuroached hiam. I wanted to kick him in that oflicu.
Uenning then came and sepsrated us. I gave thern the case of ki liug uy tog.
They said "your dog came on Crown lﬁhd”. I said "Crown Lend is the place of
the people.” {(kr Teya now explained at length his point on the meazning of
Crown and Trust Land.) The case was on and we discussed 1t. Trow June ns
to December the case went on, until 1952, It was to be solved Ly the \
Governor. Chiéfs were surpriced at m& telling the Luropeans that they
wvere ''clerks of the districts! and had no right to kill tie dog. ?eoélo
did not know that the D.C. was their district clerk., I had tc tell tohenw
how they taxed the people, how they welcbmed the yeople when they went

into the villages, giving punishment, eating ez & ans fowls without giving

any woney to the people - nmilking the poor people.

The I'.C. cozoe twice and failed to scolve the cmze and they deciced to

Lo Governor care to solve it. “u sugust 1952 the Governor

T

come cnd I was called for him to solve the case., lle decided thot we fust

all work togrether znd the goverament would pay £3-15-C for the dog. [ sald
“thonk you, if this wes started in the begi ning, the cazse would nci hove

1o o

taken six wontils. the case vas closed. '"Teorle mow knew Teps was one

PRPRLY; =

#
pees

of the oliticians.
l Pro\m’?“zf‘c‘" .
Exesid (@3 of thoe Afric

“egpr there then, in 1952, fr L. Fjovu, =xes

er Vot

Vetional Congress csme to Mwinilunga. During that time br slies Do

vas & clerl in the Mative .Luthority. Fr Cjove arri%d telling how we slould
nove [ Tricoaes Lational Congress. Teople suald we cen't unless you bring

Uy Tavna, whe scted sirongly about his dog and knows aboui bt ois sort of
pay & & 4

thine. e is +he man to approach. e wrote but did rot come.
& &



Later on in 195€ was when it was introduced in Mwinilun_z, at oy
Tard. I wes the district chairman.

fut in lPBQJther the case of my dog, Fr X.0. Deuning appointed me

te be councillor for educstion and health. Ve became now friendiy. I
f

Lhad also been electsd as a menber for tihe two chicfs, Chibwika and

Thet was in December 1953%. The Council@® for education was run by Lo

Yo Ratambi, the futuer of Elias Katambi. The man was uneducated so the

}\

Native _uthority had to employ some one. The post of health wes run
tr. Luapula(#), whe wes an educated ran. During the Mative ﬂutnorl*“
P

meetings while I was elected mesmber for the two chiefs, was wihen Deuning

had seen me -~ how . hed chaired them., Thal was how they decided L could’

run the "educution department". (Meanwhile T was still running my fars.)
%
I hed to atiend many MHative suthority meetings.

L
Both pozts in education ond health were combined so thet I could run

A

them, in plcce of r K tawmbi and ir Luapuls.

Thus, I was appointed so

s

-

_ 7]
I could instruct people and cevelopment take ;place. The chiefs agreed to

the appointment as they saw what I had dorne in vprevious meetings.
regard .to salory, I was enployed as of Decewber 1953 as Councillor Tor
Dducation aus Health, st £5 per month, £60 per year.

“hen I became Councillor for Tiducation, there were three schouvls o

be under the Fative sfuthority control - FMwinilungs, uasnongeshs cud
Yost of the out-sciocls like tamuteba, Kausaponda, Zalene were under

wicsionory su ervisior. Lr Wightinpsale was the manager for the olzre area.

Fra BDentley wes tle manager for the Vamspanda section, including CThivona,
for paying teschers nnd so on. Then thers was & lady, Miss Jpong =t

Ty WA T 1 E= o tiqe S
Lumwena - wihich had roved from ‘ujimbeji.
-

hen I storted do January, I noved throughout all tie district,

had teo iospect mission schools to see. if governwent funds irere

o
[ 9]
e
H
[N
s ]

{2
]
[

being rurn proverly. If not, I ”d to report to hhkci%;lve duthority moet

v AfeArie® @ ue O
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(During that tiwme, also, I was appointed

1 Y

te the Africei Trovincicd
waich met nt the Headguarters in Tolwezi. ‘e had Chief Ikeleng®%: Cliie

Y =

ond wv'el’ we were the four rnerbers of the Africon

RS e L v
‘enyans, late lem

-

Henresentative Council.)

“men I tock over ss Ceuncillor for Sducation und Health, I

expected to run the meetings of the District Tducation CommitteeSo
Trovincizl Tiducction Committeegin ZJolwezi, =o that I could report & cut
cducation in. the whole district.

Mow in 185h, I found the whole dist ict had only “tundard IV - IHnlere h

Q‘V\/ﬁv(/o C i"-\.{’-O }'{.OL\J“ l

wors only Standerd IV. iost of the teachersewhen I left Chitokolokl ~ Ilasns
hack grouwnc .

now d01ﬂ5¢buc¢ i# histeory - and I was the first to go - bWad to go

4.

[Pe] '

-itokoloki for their Standard IV exeninastion.

sr Wilkin:  Vhen they went to Chitololoki, did they go on tiheir own or

the mission decide %o support tner

™

o

br Tepu: Moot went on thelr own cs they had te pay their own fzes for

schiool. Wveryone wus anxious to hove such education. Chitokoloki wvoo
advancing (ahesd of other places). If Chitokoloki was not opened, I thiul

A

N . . - .
ve kwinilungs would not have been reziy for independence by thils ti.c.
Host of the teachers wio had taught, now retired, snd asre tesching cven now,

went to receive their uducution ond training =t Chitololoki. Une ol tien
is Drul Fasccui, now in lusaka., That was the background for startinc.

Vow when 1 czue, Standsrd IV was still being run at Halene. il

Standsrd IV ot tnlkﬁnQa Loma. The Mative futhority scinool at

“:_C!m )

whiich was at lehsssws (3 was only Stendard II end III. Kamapanda was only
“tandard IT, w ich opencd in 19211 I could hurdly believe it.

I moved up and down, seldom sleeping in the house, visiting te-chers

énd receiving 211 reports from them and headuasters; how the schools were

missionarics, how funds were beiny wasted, how toociers
- : Comttra b
were being paid lote, etc. “hen we cone to the District Educatien Coummi-
e poct - s |
ttee, I had to zawrew ny reports. From the o 1 had to survey somc of the
LB CAqd
A ‘uz g
wlaces there were no schools such as Fooopmlz(22, Museva ™) of Ny

being run by
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Fbibi which is Lssenazi and come of theothers. I had to bring the total
Ma pi o N
of students in ench area, such as this one Hazuma(7) which is heurby.

vhen I toured ezch school, I had to introduce a school Council - parents'
council for enclh:.

Who |

In May 155k, Er Duckmaster was PIC. Ile supported me. I hzd to alt

down ond Tind oui whet to do, when I feund out most of lwinilungn

ehind or beins not sclect d because Strndard V snd VI was not in the

o

district during the territorial goverument. lost of the people going
ﬂ;j rYlu e ndet

to Chitokololki still continued going to Chitokoloki for Zftandard V =nd

VI. ileny were goirg to lutanda for ftenderd V and VI. The missionaries
£till @id 1o* want Stendsrd V end VI. It wss only lutenda wnd Chitolo-

oki. T had %c moet with the Trovincial Zducstion Committee when- I

R .

1 .
%

- I

vent to 3olwezi. I spoke to llr Tuckmaster, "iy people are suffering,
travelling from here to Chitokoloki or Mutanda to do Standard iV. _

They had to pay boarding fees, bus fares,' where will they get moneyy

“To i
The best wey is open Standard V and VI ir the district. He asked how ve
should do this? I said Halene was the oldest schoel and they should
have first choice to open Standard V and VI. The next year, we snould
oper Hwinilungo, Stendard V oand VI. Tihe following year, Ntanmbuy I
had vlanned 11 this. Standard V at Dtambge would be feed by those schcols
eround - Mujinbeji, Iltacbu and Enilunge. Half by Chief Kakomu znd Chicf
Fanyrma. Buckmoster supported my plans. 1 went to Halene with [P
LIPS

Tuckmaster. e went teo Fr Nighingale cffice. (¥r Kightingale's

school &t Helene #f tuat time had double stream of Standard IV.

o

ir Zuchmaster saidf "pr Tepa hazs a plan'. I s-id " This iz the firot
choice for you. Ue feel you heve a double Stream of wtandard IV and woni
of the students ore remaining kehind - two or four are being selected to
o tu futanda. Yne or two are selected to Chjtokololl.ﬁ double ut;e:y

R oned
#, where g the rest go'! ir

£ 4 . LT B e e
Ni o htingsle hed no reply.

now, I Lave come, in the precence oF tc have agreencnt

fivet ahaice For vou. Yoo ouner Standard V othis

w4+ wrmiTr Fid ety
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year. lgke bricks, government funds are cilready given to you, the
g,

grant is already given to you. This is May, you can oper in fupust -

one block for two classes wil® be enough.'" He said "Me, no, we
1) 2 Y

can't do it." I esked wry. PBuckmaster also ssked why. Thege are the

veorle who brought education backward in this district.

iy Yilkin: In other words, ir Lightingsle was even lesc keen thun

the c¢olonial officials.

=

refused entirely in the presence of Fuckmaster, ..

e
L]

47}

ir T&Qa: YTe

iy Fightingale, how cawn yeou refuse that? This is

o9

Lir Buckmaster sol
the chance to cee your students (progress). They are suffering in tuis

district <o

accert a good nuober from your scuool here, Ewinilung%,and FDtawbye is'y

difficult. distriect must have its own Standerd Voo lost

will leasrn.' I said "we give you first priority, the second
will be .winilunga, the third priority will be Ltasbu. The fourth
srierity will be Henongesha Hative iAuthority :¢ho0l®  Vanapanda is
511l Ztandszrd II.

o Mr Nightingale refused entirély in the presence.of hr
Fuckmaster. I spoke clearly to Mr Buckmezster that since we had given
the Tirst priority to Mr lightingale since he had the first Ctanderd IV
and he refused, let us give priority to lwinilunga Fative .uthoritly
Ichool which we ran ourselves. or Hightingale alsc agreed and sald
"Go and start at the boma'. Ve left with ir Duckmaster.

(The first Heasdmaster of lwinilunga Fative Suthority was the late

s oy
Tillsonés® lonze. I heard he h:s passed away his retirenent.)

gt
e hemded to livinilunga and the next day met together and went to 8¢
the Headmzster, Fr jjonze. We held our discussion witi the teachers, iie

Feadmaster znd they agreed. kr buckmaster said "Well, the funds ure
not yet in, what stould we doi" I said thot would deal with my studeut

and pet free leobovr. I called all the students in ZJtandard IV, double

oy T . S S S S R o L. S R L

0 ¢ lutanda. 5% iutznds, they have plenty of Hgondes. Yo
s E J

P
or

o
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at Chipata. .ne of them is INr Joel Salumayi(®) vho is around here (in

H‘le

i

lwinilunges. Those I can remeumber. They had agree d. They were very

pleased to hesr that they could make bricks. e employed s few labourers,
pius stucent and made the bricks - one hlock for two clazssrooiis. The
two classroons still exist at the school. Ve worked through. Hay to

. _
sugust, tudding one block. It was ready snd toose who passed Standord

IV went to OJtanderd V to Fwinilunga Lative [uthority &School. Iater on

kr Yightingele also ked that the students who passed Standard IV at 7
d

- \ ASOTE> UQ:E e e . . . .

his school to be refereed to Mwinilunga. Zeing Lunsnists, we salc

BEping them. It is shameful as we gave you first priority for Standard

) 1r

v. It should be thot side." So we accepted from Jalenc for Standord V.

L

“he followin: venr Standard VI was opencd, by the ssme boys wiio had. . hodn
Gy oo 9 o o

a

in Standard V.

The followling year when Standard V had already opened in Mwiniiun s

-

fr Fightingale also agreed to open Standard V

o

it th.t time Kalene and Fwinilungas had double stream Standerd IV,

plus Vtembu. Those were the only Stendard IV in Hwinilungza

s

were only Lub . to Standerd II in the district. Stapderd IIT was at tle

1

5411 had to go to those schools for ftendard 11l. -

L 4 previously cpened for Stundurd IIT end IV, Ntoabu
1

ther loter becuwe the third priority for Standerd ¥V oond VI.

(There wns now a break for supper before continuing.)

Lr Tepa: (Continuing}. overyone wzs now happy with the new Stand.rd v
and ¥I in the district. ‘Je could cut out the puyils golmg te Chitokololl
and Hutanda. TPeople praiced ny name.

My oservices in cducation and health with the Metive -uthority
continued. .cor peogle who could not supggert their children properl;

q

to go to lumali Jccondary Lcuwvol now got & bursory fro

I got the VFative . uthorty to start burseries. One of

- ond Hututa, ﬁ$w in fhe Copperbelt. Those went first and the.. othcrxyeﬁgér#
Lo d 6N o~ @ oueh e T 470



come back and worl: for

wzde the ruling thet if he got a bursary, he

the Fative Authority. This wes the arrangement. Tarents suad™students

were haypy. .events wiec had encugh noney, we gave aven three Faumds.
The Chiefs supported this through the Uptive iuthofity meeltings géd‘t;ez
the Dursazry Concittee would nmeet.

In 1955, there was & new 2,C, [Mr Thompson, who took over from Mp
Penning; both were good men.and helyped the Tptive futhority in oeny
WayS. e enéouruged the people in sgriculture. If tlis had started in
early days, ti.in s would have beexn different. e hod 2 coffee juwden
started under #£ilss Chizawu and his brother. They im.roved am roads..

In Hareh 1975, br Thowpson selected me to go for a course for :
Councillors =t Chalimbana Government ~chool. I was there for three

o I;lt
months. “hile there ny first wife, who I marrisd from Issutoland, now
decided to zo back %o her home. Cn 10th Fay, Dorothy, weut for Zouth

-

Lfrics. And T csime bock to Hwinilungza. (I now purchas 2 a shoigun

1

which wes later lost during the strug } Cn lizy 24th, I zrrived in
Mwinilunga and reported to the Nptive futhority how our Course waS. Lr
Thougpsen was haypy. I started work cpain.

In 1956-2¢57, I planned to huve z secondary scheol which would

211 the schools in the district. The Governor cawe in lay 1957. During

o

his tour he =uid the decision em akbout a secondary school was up t

“uCu, if people wrnted it. Thus, it w & already planned. ~uring

time, however, other events happened.
In May Congress came into the country. o
one had to hid asked me to become district

J

Chediruen. ile explai + could do it privately. Dut instecd

T apresred on the wmavers of registered office bhearers. Thus, in ‘u-ust
Pr HOE g * z

1954, I was apyrozched by the I.C., lr Thompeon, whe :uked me how T

could heove %wo nositions = in the Mative suthordity =nd in politics. T

T

tried to dodge. Tut he szid thot he had seen the list that showed I wa

4]

trwe chairmen. I said ti

=t L could not hide, I an in

14 rit;);,
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but this w.s not the government, but a pirt. I asked why he had selectcd
me to be a member of the ~fricatem Representative Council, wos this not
politics? He sais this Council was under the government. I disgg.eoﬁ
cnd said I was only to alvise the people. e s2id "mo", becauve wvou will
work both sid-s. Ve had to influence the chiefs. I was very harsh in the
meetings and did not fear the government officials, and was frank —bott
the D.Cs and D.Us. Eut I got along well with the District Cfficiels in
their offices, who vgreed that what I did was ripht. fL£

I continued for a wiile in both Farty =nd M tive ‘uthority. Iz this
time we enrolled rore teazchers and intellipent pupils during thut tine.

-t %hjﬁttime President Zaunda was alsc the General Jecretary in the .ifricon

Fetional Congress. In 1957 the DC influenced the :tive suthority 3nd%
[ . o '
sedd lr Tepan slould be sacked bucause he is o politicen. Jo uy worlt went

1

ern. The Hative “uthority did not like to:sack me. They said if we satk
this men - the senior educstion ceouncillor - who advised chiefs and cthers

(it will be unforitunzte) but it was neces:ury to do it. ZIven l'r Jonathan
¥

Chindefu, alsc, was caught who was a secretary, for the Nptive Jutizority.

T. a who & jpsoral
&%AEUhan&”:WhO wzg our Treasurer Clerk,ftrew—ir—the Uouncil st Zambezi.

In Jenuery it wss announc-d that two members of the Native Autiority,
hr Stenley Tepn and lir Chindefu, are now politicians in the Africen National
Congress. They must either leave the litter party or be sucked from
former. It wes announced all over, evexn the wireless in Lusaka. Tut hein:
& politicén, I could not be bothered. I wert on working in the Fative
suthority and alseo in the Africen Nutiona® Congress, orgenizing the ueocle.

In 1958 ifrican National Congress wgs vesk znd Iis LExcellency had
formed the branch of UANC in which almost all officers were arreste:,
including His Uxcellency the Fresident, anq?detainedrat Kabempo.

In Hareh 1759, I was also arrested. I was taken to Solwezi to be 'ept
there, «ll oy “amily were arrested and in the jail here. It was terrible.
T™e DC was Ur Nobin Short. The district was in fire. It was terrible.

0
(Now ingDeccuber 1957 T hod left the Hative Sut oritv snd remained ovenly
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made the ruling thet if he got'a'bursnry, he ust come back and work for
the Lative Authority. Lhis was the arrangement. Darentis rud%™studentc
crents wio had encugh wmeney, we gave even three Pounds.
The Chiefs supported this through the Hative iuthority meetings
the Durszry Conrittes would meet.

rm,

1955, there was & new 2.C, IMr Thompscn, who took over from

Lenning; both were good men.and helped the I'ptive Suthority in neny
ed the peoule in apgriculture., If tiis hud started in
bin, s weuld have been different. e had & coffee gurien

started under &ilas Chizawa znd hisz brother. They im:roved mm roocs..

‘solected me to go for a course for |

In FHgreh 1925,

Councillors nt Chalimbana Jovernment fchool. I was there for three
&

le there ay first wife, wio I narried from Nazsutoland, now

months.

~

decided to i£o back to her home. Cn 1{th ay, Dorothy, weut for louth

ifrics. fnd T csise beck to Pwinilunga. (I nov purchas 2 a shotyun
which wos later lost during the struggle.) Cn lay Ehtﬂ, I arrived in
Mwinilunga and reported to the Native futhority how our Course wes. Ur
Thoupsen was hangy. I started work ogain.

In 1656-2957, T planned to have a secondary scliool which would feed
211 the schools in the district. The Governor cawe in fay 1957. Dorving

the decision am about a secondary school was up to ths

his tour he

“uCuy if people wrnted i1t. Thus, it w:s already planned. suring
time, however, other events happened.

In May 1956, . frican National Congress came into the country; o
one hud %o run it. Lir John %japau had asked me to become district
Chairwen. ie explained znd L said + could de it privately. Tut drstecd
I apresred on the papers of registered office hearers. Tnus, in ‘ujust

195¢, I was approazched by the D.C., kr Thowpson, who :vked me how I

could hove +wo rositions - in the Petive Suthority snd in politics. T

tried to dodgze. Tut he szid thot he hed soen toe list that showed T wos

tre chairmen. I said thet * could not hide, I am in the Ilotive .uth.ority
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az a politician, as & leader in the dietrict.) T ti#fik T wab.grrested

five times, hence = "vrison graduate'.
k] & =]
In 1960, while I was in Bwanz Fkubwa, UNIP was formed. low mr cace

wes acquited on 17th Jaruary 1960 at the Hipgh Court. I was the first men

to open the liigh Court in MNdola when it waos built.

T ocase wvas the first.

then I ceme with UNIP and introduced UNIP in wy house as I had done with

Congress, and Liwinilunga District heard, I was in fire. They Aated ne,

) 4
they spoke against me, for bringing UNII which was bad and so on. These
friends of mine, roshote and so on, who rewsined in the Congress, I

againsti low lucKy enough, being important in the district, they had no

vower to do hiarm to me. If I were a foreigner in the district, it would

N
have been (unluckyl. This was wi.en iMC and UNIY had divided znd it wis
terrible because the district was a stronghold of Congress.
level best, being a politicisn, and travelled the district

FTiy

the intelligent teachexs and so on, explaining. They ccould

but I best them! I said African Napticnal Congress wes out dated and howu
UHIF would get independence, contained intellipgent people, and so on.
The Fresident himself explained, on the 17th Janusry, to the people in the
district. I went up and down and went to late Chief Chibwika and explcined
| -
the position. e listened,and accepted UUIF - I was one of his mon -#ron
his district. A card was gi#gn to him. T went to Chief Hanongeshu. The
IM

sane, and & card was g@?én, but he was deceived by some of these young
men- again, after I had left the capital. So it went on. &o we mprched
now, until Independence.

I was s5till depending on my own finances at wy farm for living =& the
Tarty Finances, Ifrom sale of cards, etc, had to go t¢ lieadquarters.

avey e R’t‘?éeﬂ’f}
Feoplngho visited used to stay with me at my farm.

ve worksd hard for the party visiting chiefs snd teachers and So ol

Sqwanda.

The late Hr Hilkonbe visited me. (ir Selheka in Chibwika srea Joined and

. . e . Ause fe e . .
helped us. {ie is now councillor for ﬂhﬁa@&e.) e wgs Secretary in the

BV D T
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».-fter Independence, in 1965, I was called by flis Excelleucy to Join

\ . - .\ . . e, =
the government service 1n Lusaxa. Lt that tine [ » Falnza Chonw WO
[&3 b

Hinister for Affairs. I was appointed to luke the post of Tunipret:
Crficer, whicli T served in for eleven years from 1965,

covenber 1975 and come back home to my farg.

inother point on educution. If the district had

of conpetitio:, two topes of missionaries, T thinl: the
woulid hive been developed a long time zago. Because I moved througg—
out bouﬁheru «frica, snd I found that the Romen Cutholic Churel ud-
vanced peopgle. Ivesn in Daire, most of the reorle {(lasai) had been

i

Romen Catholics, Those people are very

educrted bec:

cealodts in =ducstion. I in Fwinilunga District, coning to the
h

district, tihere would

sducation, s two typecof missione in the

cducatazd

l.ave beern ceupetition. Tiven our fathers would

.
L

Pie, your church

er words you think that,

i, where tie Lunda people seem to havehad better

educution, wrs due to competitiony

‘here was competition. Yow in this district {with

the Cathoelivs) ot Tuawu there is good education (and much activity).
«fter Independence, being free from tue yoksz of coionialisn,

his nade educztion speed up rapidly. a1l dietricts in s mbéd& have

seconbary schocols, Under the @olonalists ve only hed one secondary

e

for the whole territorwy.

Zeday cducrtiou ie closer to fie veole. In the CUolonial doye,

when I was Courcillor for educaztion we had to huve compuls UTY oﬁuhuu¢o"

oo

Yor people to seud tueir children to gchinoly they did not wont to

L7 toey did wet, the, were punished. lou today people see the

importonce. SN
- . , LT T e el
zeople are Ilocldng 5oo

bt 0

R S . L
oo Tuture, She 2720
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¥r ilkin: Going beck, when you were very

Chitokoloki n copgporing to tno
being in Scouth “frica, would you siy

this

mic

period when the

FOURZ,

time wou came

o
=

iy
(R
WY

hefore you
e,
hoeln Bftar

heen

K- «
ins were controlling

Sr was 1t about the sanel
T Wepas Lt srme. Fewapanda wes otill Standsrd II,
45 peTore. TITworsress ot thut pluce was very little. Stendard IIT
coame later on ofter my return, I believe.
Ve Uillin: Yould sou say thet tie missions only improved education i

the governient forced them to?
Er Tepa: Yes, voo s '
vy YUilkin: 4And government wes in turn push.d by the native authority?
Cea &
My Tenp: Yes, thet is why we hod councillors, to pet ofter the&managsrz.
“ven we hud o Cistrict ducotion Committee, we hud to blanme ther vy
<hen governnent funds were being was ted, UYe ask.od thém where funds wore
being used wher schools were poor, books not thereg etc. Ve toured
thelr areas i the FEG and they were being blamed by him. vhat
were they doing with government funds® They were banking. Funds
were heing kent They used cheap labour.
Mhe missionsries always sny in frank t=llk, "e didn't come
{o temeh the ueople education we cune lor the Gospel cf God."
They sy tuis openly. That's why you find nmost of the nen sre un-
cducated. They only know how to resd znd yrite in lunda.
My Wilkin: ow ~id the mission feel whon people becume unhappy with
the educntion ond joincd politics?
ir Tepa: ~boui politics, they said "You are Christians ond should
not join the porties". I canme out openly aud said "I am a Christ;un
and now I the lender of the paurty. T challenged the wmicsionaries as

e Federal Governnent.

they had ties

giowed they zave monmey. I

PR T TSPV, TR | §

T

suid to the elderly peocle,

ch

hed & ch

canphlet whi

hese

T 1t s ~1A PilTe Meases togok the crildren
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of Isreal fros Tharaoh in Lgypt to Canmen. lLoses wos the leader

and now, the leaders of Zapbia are taking you. The missiofiaries ore

not teaching you to anderstand the whole Bible, the Cospel of Cod.

vou must understand for yourselves vecsuse ofTter Independence when

they will go oway,., ¥you must know for yourselves. Tt is only

recently ploces lilke “schibondo hive been opened, to tescl the peowple

about the Tibls, how it is. Tefore they did not do this.

©y Wilkin: In other words the pissionaries opposed political
. /

sctivity but the locnl elders in the local assemblies would susport 31t7

n: Twen the lesders, they supported and were members. When

we explained in history how woses took them from Sgypi, they had to

) a sin.
follow. If mission says 1t 18 & SiI, it is not aegie. Does

it mean when rou are independent, free from the settlers, that the
chiidren of Isrecl sinned? You knrow that they ¢id not sin. They, wers
rreed from the yoxes of foreipners; even you, We shall leave not this
country; we shzll free this country, and SL;%ZH this country. The

offices will bscome yours. You africsns shall become micsionaries.

,O,.

'ow at the moment, you are not ca anlled os wissionari.s, you are Ca all
on’y as a Christisn, = leader of the church, but you are not a
missionery, because Luropeans are missionaries. They can't call

. " . L ke . -
—ou as ~fricans missionaries. But whey taey =re tired, they will
sty these peojle have taken their indepencence, let us go fo cur counir
vhere we case from and leave thes to themselves where Lhey will presci
the Gospel of God. You will kecome missionsries to run the ﬂovpel of

cod. Do this is now working topether. Mow our President is &

b
il
(=B

Christian, traot is why he is ruling cccording to the Fible. If we

= Tresident wiu hated the Tospel of God, obh, there would be no peacs

in the country. You can see nost of tne countries. Sambiz is Jucky.
J v
vy Wilkin: This is interesting - this relationship between Christianit;

government z1d those in fellows ship in the church. Trom Fanbezi and

rwinilunge, where there i. ClL, are weny of the senior government



Note: June 2006

Page 26 of this interview transcript with Mr. Stanley Tepa seems
to be missing and I cannot locate a duplicate copy. Nor am I now
sure how this missing page relates to the added handwritten page
by Mr. Tepa.

7/15/2006
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1f he makes beer, unbelievers will come and drink and fight and then
say they have been fighting =t & house of a Christian man, waich is
against the liible. “his is how Christiznity has changed al% thise

Mr vilkin: Hes modern education and Christianity caused us to iose the
essential partsof our culture, or have we been zble to retain the
jinportant or key parts?

rnr Tepa: The key part is still there, but Christianity and cducation
have lessened the whole (ceremony). The culture is not ruined, the
central part remains. The culture will continue.

I'r &ilkin: Thank you very much. #As & final thing, could you please
give me all your neaumes and address very clearly.

iy Tepa: My neme is: sk STANLEY Ko YuiBu hnYONuIl Poihy Greenland farm,
%

I.0. Rox €2, Mwinilunga.

END OF TAF L



Additional materials resulting from the interview
Mr. Stanley Tepa

Interviewed on: 6" December 1976
in Mwinilunga Township

« Six items of correspondence between 1976 (after
the interview) 1978. One letter is by Mr. Tepa; the
rest relate to getting the transcript to him and then
getting it back with his comments.

General note on all interviews and interviewees: These cover sheets were created from old notes 25 years ago. They contain key
manuscript information in each interviewee’s file. Often there is a short chronology of the interviewee's life written at the time of the
interview. Most interviewees by this time (2006) are deceased; hence the huge potential value of this old interview. All interviews
focused on education in the North West Province of Zambia mainly in the period from World War II until the 1970s. They often
contain information on other topics that in some way related to education. All interviewees were in some way leaders of their own
community or missionaries who had spent much of their life in the N.W.P Most interview transcripts contain rectangular boxes for,
or with, 5 numbers. These were used to code key data for research and writing in this pre-computer era. These codes are now
meaningless for me and for any one else. Unless noted otherwise, these interviewees can be used by scholars without restrictions.

7/15/2006
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CENTRE FUR CONTINUING EDUCATICGN
Youe BUX B3, SOLVELI

_ 10th July 1978
93 |

1'@1‘. »:3- Tepa.

Lreenland Farmn,

Felis Box &2,
PwINII UNGs .

vear lir. Tepa,

Thank you very much for returning the corrected script of
ofir interview. The corrections you have made make the points in
the interview wmuch cléarer. I am sorry the tape script was
initially so unclear and that you had to nmake so nmany corrections. .
snyway, they have now cleared all the points you made initially.
1 am still just getting ready to write my book, but I fear that
it will etill take some time. When I do finish however, I shall .
see that you asre fully acknowledged for all the information that
vou have kindly provided me with and that you pet a rnvy.

if I can pet up to Mwinilunga this yeur, I will try to look
vou up to say ‘hello's I hope that your health is now better and
that your fanmily is also allright. Best regards.

Very sincefﬁly. 3
4 “ } i

S
B S Y
LAy TN

David wilkin
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CENTRE FUR CUMPINUING EDUCHTICH
Fetia BUX 43, SULAEZI
19 30th January 1978

VY. Je Teos
Greenland Farm,
.. Bex 82,

MW ITH1TUMNGA

Dear ¥r. Tepa,

it was a4 plesaare to have met you once agaln in
Yulnilunga. I aw delighted that you were able tc attend
the seminar, especlally in light of the facé that you
have been go 11l. I do hope that you #re stlll rewovering
and trust that you will take good carefof ycurself so
that you do noct have 8 relapse.

I am only strry that time did not permit us to
centlinue a longer conversation as there are sewyeral
things that I've thcought of about the eduestion in old
#winllunga that 1'd like to ask you. However, maybe
when ycu've finighed golng over the transcript and get
it back here then I can write them to you or bstter.
yet discuss them with you in person, h péng that time
and ay work permits me to get back for a week in July#
Auzust, &8s I hope 1t will.

Do hope to hear from you as scon as you are able,
with the ccrrected manuacript of our conversation,

Apain wishing you the best in better health,

Véry siﬁcerely,

»

Devid wilki
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639y Culithi FUR CONTINUIRG LLUCATION,
} SN Fale BOX U3, "
SOLWED .
200/ 00/ LOF tgh Novepber V7Y

kr Stanley Yera,
Greenland Farm,
Per. Box Iz,
Hwinilunga.
Dear Mr Tepa,
Sinee writing to you last sugust I have not received your
comments about the transcription of our interview. 1 hope 1t wan

accurate and met with your approval. :ilso, heping-you and your
fanily are well.

i am plenning to visit Hwinilunga fron the 24th-30th of this
month and do look forward to mcetins you 1f &k all possible. ‘

A1l tha best.

Very sincerely,

Pq David Wilkin

Fo/ fm

fha A
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CENTRE FOR CONTINUING =DUCLTICE o
Yoo BCX 43, SCLWEZI
22 Decembher 1976
?fr. :;. K- I;. Tep&, *

P.C. Box 82,
Greenland Farm,
Mw 1IN ILUNGA

near Nr. Tepa,

Many thanks for the most interesting converszation on
the €th of this month. As T had never been able to meet you
before I wes gcod of you to take the time with me.

I have nct started transeribing the tape yet, but hope
to do so before the end of February. As soon @as 1 do, I shall
send you & copy to correct, make additicns to, ete. If you
recall more fetédls that are important in understanding the
higtory of education in your ares, I willlook forward to adding
them on to the tape. Certsinly you have played an importent
part in the history of education in ocur prcvince and I am
dellighted to have had a chance to dlscuss educaticn with you,
Although your rcle was most directly in the early political
struggle, there can of course be ne dividing line between
politiecs, education, ete.d

when ~ come to Mwinilunsa again next year, | shall look
forward once again to meetlng with you if at all possible. -

dishing you and your family a Happy Christmas and gobd
Hew Yesr in 1G77. _

Yery sincersly,

|
v. Devid 5&T§Th‘

'S



